
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
October 23, 2018

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: October 16, 2018 Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Liquor License - Jonny BBQ, LLC

2. 9:05 a.m. Tim Koppelman, DNR ( 5 min)
a. RE: Sanborn Lake JPA

3. 9:10 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, P&Z Admin (5 min)
a. Request for Action

4. 9:15 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (5 min)
a. RE: Credit Card Request for Laura Quickle with Drug Court

5. 9:20 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veteran's Services (5 min)
a. RE: Out of State Travel Request - NACo Legislative Conference

6. 9:25 a.m. Holly Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist (5 min)
a. Proposed Gravel Tax Project

7. 9:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: Le Sueur-Rice Joint Ditch 63
b. RE: HR Item
c. RE: Miscellaneous

8. Commissioner Committee Reports

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 1 / 66



9. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 2 / 66



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: October 16, 2018 Board Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Liquor License - Jonny BBQ, LLC

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 3 / 66



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
October 16, 2018 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, October 16, 
2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was excused. Also 
present were County Administrator Darrell Pettis and County Attorney Brent Christian.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
agenda for the business of the day. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda: 

1. Approved the October 2, 2018 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes 
2. Approved September 2018 Transfers:  

#1711 Transfer 23,613.25 from Human Services to Revenue (3rd Qtr Rent) 
#1712 Transfer 20.00 from Env Services to Agency (correct war# 51112) 
#1713 Transfer 3,410.00 from Agency to Revenue (September Landshark) 
#1714 Transfer 1,658.30 from Human Services to Revenue (Computer purchase) 

3. Approved Liquor Licenses for Little Dandy, Traxler Hunting Preserve, Le Sueur 
Country Club, Next Chapter Winery, Lakeside Supper Club, TYC Lake Front (Lake 
Front Bar and Grill), Caribou Gun Club, Boondocks of Cleveland, LLC, The Woods 
Grill and Bar and Westwood Marina Bar & Grill, LLC. 

 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Human Services claims: 
 
Financial:             $  37,783.72 
Soc Services:       $ 192,509.51 
 
Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
a Statewide Health Improvement Partnership (SHIP) Mini Grant Agreement in the amount of 
$2,215. 
 
Melanie Nelson and Brett Mason with the Sheriff’s Office appeared before the Board with one 
item for approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
move forward with a 5 year 911 Equipment Lease with Motorolla for the Justice Center in the 
amount of $155,482. 
   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 4 / 66



Ann Traxler and Tammy Stewig with Emergency Management appeared before the Board with 
several items for discussion and approval. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
2018 updated Emergency Operations Plan. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved Dave 
Struckman as a Volunteer Coordinator and Resource Manager Assistant with Emergency 
Management. 
 
Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to hire Paige White as a full time Correctional Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as a 
Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour, effective October 19, 2018. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
post and advertise for two full time Correctional Officer/Dispatchers in the Sheriff’s Office as a 
Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to post and advertise for a Drug Court Coordinator in Drug Court as a Grade 13, Step 4 at $30.60 
per hour. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
adjust the hourly wage for Laura Quickle, part time Compliance Specialist in Drug Court, Grade 
4, Step 4 at $18.12 per hour to Grade 4, Step 6 at $19.46 per hour, effective October 17, 2018. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Glisiznski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to accept the resignation from Sheyna Patterson, full time Eligibility Worker in Human Services, 
effective October 26, 2018. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
post and request the merit list for a full time Eligibility Worker in Human Services, Grade 7, 
Step 4 at $21.57 per hour. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
post and advertise for a full time Public Health Nurse in Public Health, Grade 11, Step 7 at 
$30.27 per hour. 
 
Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval. 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
reappoint Bette Traxler to another term on the Waseca - Le Sueur Library Board starting in 2019. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 5 / 66



 
Board Member Committee Reports: 
 
Commissioner Rohlfing recently attended a Region Nine Board Meeting and a Med Tech 
Connects informational meeting. 
 
Commissioner Gliszinski attended a Justice Center progress meeting and a Labor Management 
Committee meeting. 
 
Commissioner King attended a Justice Center progress meeting, TRUE Transit meetings, 
Waseca-Le Sueur Library Board meeting, P&Z meeting and a broadband meeting. 
 
Commissioner Wetzel attended a Cordova Township meeting. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment: 
 
Warrant #  Vendor Name      Amount 
 
51701   Accountemps      $    5,120.00 
51703   Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc.  $    2,437.77 
51704   Ag Partners Coop     $    3,299.35 
51705   American Engineering Testing   $  10,658.19 
51708   Baker, Tilly, Virchow, Krause LLP  $  13,225.00 
51713   Blahnik, Prchal & Stoll    $    3,060.90 
51716   Bolton & Menk Inc.     $    2,776.00 
51723   Christina, Keogh, Moran & King   $    2,752.79 
51751   Houston Engineering Inc.    $    4,000.00 
51754   ITsavvy LLC      $    4,942.00 
51768   Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conserv.Dist.  $  13,536.04 
51773   Marco Technologies LLC    $    4,129.71 
51774   Master Electric Co. Inc.    $    8,417.30 
51778   McGrath Electrical Services LLC   $    3,535.00 
51780   Minn St. Admin ITG Telecom   $    5,140.00 
51782   MN Counties Computers Coop   $  14,345.75 
51792   Anthony Nerud     $    7,955.56 
51798   Nuss Truck & Equipment    $    2,599.04 
51804   Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc.   $    6,932.23 
51811   Ronald Ringquist     $    4,404.50 
51812   Rinke-Noonan Law Firm    $    2,700.00 
51816   S.E.H. Inc.      $    7,417.00 
51817   Selly Excavating Inc.     $  16,483.40 
51821   S.M.C. Co. Inc.     $    6,124.71 
51832   Traxler Construction Inc.    $    3,405.82 
51846   Ziegler Inc.      $    3,346.04 
51847   Zimmerman Tiling & Excavating LLC  $    5,310.00 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 6 / 66



    
121 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:     $  36,597.68 
  27 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $168,054.10 
148 Total all claims paid: $204,651.78 
 
On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned until 
Tuesday, October 23, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________ 
           Le Sueur County Administrator             Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 7 / 66



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, October 16, 2018 
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●Approved the agenda. (Gliszinski-King) 
●Approved the consent agenda. (Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved the Human Services claims: Financial $ 37,783.72 and Soc Services $ 192,509.51(King-
Gliszinski) 
●Approved a SHIP Mini Grant Agreement in the amount of $2,215. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to move forward with a 5 year 911 Equipment Lease for the Justice Center in the amount of 
$155,482. (Rohlfing-King) 
●Approved the 2018 updated Emergency Operations Plan. (Gliszinski-King) 
●Approved Dave Struckman as a Volunteer Coordinator and Resource Manager Assistant with 
Emergency Management. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved to hire Paige White in the Sheriff’s Office. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved to post and advertise for two full time Correctional Officer/Dispatchers in the Sheriff’s Office. 
(King-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to post and advertise for a Drug Court Coordinator in Drug Court. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to adjust the hourly wage for Laura Quickle in Drug Court. (King-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the resignation from Sheyna Patterson in Human Services. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to post and request the merit list for a full time Eligibility Worker in Human Services. (King-
Gliszinski) 
●Approved to post and advertise for a full time Public Health Nurse in Public Health. (Gliszinski-King) 
●Approved to reappoint Bette Traxler to the Waseca - Le Sueur Library Board. (King-Rohlfing) 
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
Warrant # Vendor Name    Amount 
51701  Accountemps    $    5,120.00 
51703  Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,437.77 
51704  Ag Partners Coop   $    3,299.35 
51705  American Engineering Testing  $  10,658.19 
51708  Baker, Tilly, Virchow, Krause LLP $  13,225.00 
51713  Blahnik, Prchal & Stoll   $    3,060.90 
51716  Bolton & Menk Inc.   $    2,776.00 
51723  Christina, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,752.79 
51751  Houston Engineering Inc.  $    4,000.00 
51754  ITsavvy LLC    $    4,942.00 
51768  Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conserv.Dist.$  13,536.04 
51773  Marco Technologies LLC  $    4,129.71 
51774  Master Electric Co. Inc.   $    8,417.30 
51778  McGrath Electrical Services LLC $    3,535.00 
51780  Minn St. Admin ITG Telecom  $    5,140.00 
51782  MN Counties Computers Coop  $  14,345.75 
51792  Anthony Nerud    $    7,955.56 
51798  Nuss Truck & Equipment  $    2,599.04 
51804  Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc.  $    6,932.23 
51811  Ronald Ringquist   $    4,404.50 
51812  Rinke-Noonan Law Firm  $    2,700.00 
51816  S.E.H. Inc.    $    7,417.00 
51817  Selly Excavating Inc.   $  16,483.40 
51821  S.M.C. Co. Inc.    $    6,124.71 
51832  Traxler Construction Inc.  $    3,405.82 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 8 / 66



51846  Ziegler Inc.    $    3,346.04 
51847  Zimmerman Tiling & Excavating LLC $    5,310.00 
121 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:   $  36,597.68 
  27 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                           $168,054.10 
148 Total all claims paid:                                        $204,651.78 
●Adjourned until Tuesday, October 23, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. (King-Rohlfing) 
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator     Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 9 / 66



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Tim Koppelman, DNR ( 5 min)

RE: Sanborn Lake JPA

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 10 / 66



  

Joint Powers Agreement (Rev. 01/15) 1 

 STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

Le Sueur County / Sanborn Lake – Water Control Structure  
 
This agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Natural Resources ("State") and Le 
Sueur County ("County"), in its capacity as Drainage Authority under statutes chapter 103E for Le Sueur County Ditch 
(CD) 54.  
 
 Recitals 
Under Minnesota Statute §§ 15.061 and 471.59, subdivision 10, the State is empowered to engage such assistance as 
deemed necessary.  The State has petitioned the County under statutes section 103E.227 to modify CD 54 to allow water 
level management, improve water quality and aquatic habitat, and improve public recreational opportunities on Sanborn 
Lake in Le Sueur County. The modification includes a new water control structure and associated infrastructure at the 
outlet of Sanborn Lake (“Project”).  The existing outlet of Sanborn Lake was established and constructed as part of CD 
54.  The State and County desire to establish the authority and responsibility for long-term operation and maintenance of 
the Project and implementation of the Sanborn Lake Management Plan.  Sanborn Lake was designated as a Wildlife Lake 
through a Department of Natural Resources Commissioner’s Order in 1982.  The State is the fee title owner of the land 
where the Project will be constructed, subject to the interest of CD 54, including the existing structure which is currently 
administered and maintained by the County.  The County, having granted the State’s petition, finds this Agreement 
necessary to clarify the obligations of the parties related to the Project. 
 
 Agreement 
 
1 Term of Agreement for Operations and Management of Structure 

1.1 Effective date:  Upon execution, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota Statutes 
Section 16C.05, subdivision 2, whichever is later. 

1.2 Expiration date: November 1, 2068, or upon mutual agreement by both parties, this agreement may be extended 
by a written amendment. 

1.3 Reversion: Upon expiration of this agreement, or upon termination of this agreement by the State, the Project 
shall revert to the County to be administered and maintained as part of CD 54.  The parties agree that upon 
reversion, the county will maintain the structure and the runout as an authorized modification of the drainage 
system, but will not perform drawdowns or manipulations of the structure to any elevation other than 1017.6’ 
(NAVD 88).  

 
2 Agreement between the Parties 

2.1 State’s Responsibilities:  The State shall: 
a.  Complete the engineering and construction of the new water control structure, inlet channel, outlet pipe and 

ditch crossing (“Project”) at the approximate location shown on the map, which is attached to and 
incorporated into this agreement as Exhibit A.  Project bidding, management, and supervision of construction 
will be carried out by Ducks Unlimited under a separate contract. 

b.    Ensure safety features that meet OSHA standards are included in all design and construction plans. 
c.    Prior to commencing with construction of the water control structure, obtain all necessary permits and 

approvals for construction and operation of the structure. 
d.    Own, construct, operate, maintain, and repair the Project through the end date of this agreement.   
e.    Provide as-builts to the County’s Authorized Representative within one year of project completion. 
f.    Operate the Project in accordance with the most current approved Sanborn Lake Management Plan and have 

full jurisdiction over the public water basin subject to the authorized function of CD 54 as modified.  The 
current, approved version of the Sanborn Lake Management Plan is attached and incorporated into this 
agreement as Exhibit B.    

g.    Review the Sanborn Lake Management Plan in coordination with the County periodically to determine its 
effectiveness, and revise the plan if necessary. 

h.    Provide the County with 5 days’ written notice prior to any drawdown activities.  Email notice to the County 
Ditch Inspector is acceptable. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 11 / 66



  

Joint Powers Agreement (Rev. 01/15) 2 

 
2.2 County’s Responsibilities:  The County shall: 

a. Allow the State and/or its agent to modify CD 54 in a manner consistent with the State’s petition under 
statutes section 103E.227, including the right to remove the existing water control structure and associated 
culverts and replace them with the Project. 

b. Grant the State or its agent the right to own, construct, operate, maintain and repair the Project. 
c. Maintain CD 54 immediately downstream of the water control structure, including areas upgraded as part of 

the project. 
 
2.3 Joint Responsibilities: 

a. Both the State and County shall have the right of free access to inspect the structure at any time.   
b. Both the State and County shall inspect the water control structure at least annually and after major storms or 

unusual occurrences or conditions.  The inspections are to ensure proper functioning and check for possible 
damage or deterioration.  Inspections may be performed separately or jointly. 

c. Both the State and County shall cooperate on news releases and other methods of public information to 
inform the public of the Project. 

d. Only an authorized agent or employee of the State or an authorized agent or employees of the County may 
make any alterations to the Project at Sanborn Lake.  Both the State and the County must agree to any such 
alterations. 

 
3 Payment 

4.1 No funds are included in this agreement. 
4.2  The total obligation of the State under this agreement will not exceed $0.00. 

 
4 Authorized Representatives 

The State's Authorized Representative is Jesse Roberts, jesse.roberts@state.mn.us, Wildlife Operations & 
Development Consultant, 500 Lafayette Road, St Paul, MN 55155, 651-259-5175, or his successor. 
 
The State’s Authorized Project Manager is Tim Koppelman, DNR Area Wildlife Manager, 501 9th St., Nicollet, MN 
56074, 507-225-3572, tim.kopppelman@state.mn.us, or his successor.  

 
The County’s Authorized Representative is Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer, 88 South Park Avenue, Le 
Center, MN 56057, 507-357-2251, dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us or his successor.   
 
If the Authorized Representative changes at any time during this agreement, the party shall notify the other party. 

 
5 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete 

5.1 Assignment.  Neither the County nor the State may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this 
agreement without the prior consent of the other party and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, executed and 
approved by the same parties who executed and approved this agreement, or their successors in office.

5.2 Amendments.  Any amendment to this agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original agreement, or their successors 
in office. 

5.3 Waiver.  If the State fails to enforce any provision of this agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or 
its right to enforce it. 

5.4 Contract Complete.  This agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the State and the County.  
No other understanding regarding this agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

 
6 Liability  

Each party agrees that it will be responsible for its own actions and the results thereof and shall not be responsible for 
the actions of the other party and the results thereof.  Each party therefore agrees that it will assume all risk and 
liability for itself, its agents or employees for any injury to persons or property resulting in any manner form the 
conduct of its own operations and operators of its agents or employees under this agreement, and for any loss, cost, 
damage, or expense resulting at any time from failure to exercise proper precautions, of or by itself or its own agents 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 12 / 66

mailto:jesse.roberts@state.mn.us
mailto:joseph.stangel@state.mn.us
mailto:dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us


  

Joint Powers Agreement (Rev. 01/15) 3 

or its own employees.  The State’s liability shall be governed by the provisions of the Minnesota Tort Claims Act, 
Minn. Stat. § 3.736, and other applicable law.  The County’s liability shall be governed by the provisions of the 
Municipal Tort Liability Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 466.  

 
7 State Audits 

Under Minnesota Statute § 16C.05, subdivision  5, the County’s books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to this agreement are subject to examination by the State and either the State 
Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this agreement. 
 

8 Government Data Practices  
The County and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statute Ch. 13, as 
it applies to all data provided by the State under this agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, 
received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the County under this agreement. The civil remedies of 
Minnesota Statute § 13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the County or the State. 

 
If the County receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, the County must immediately notify the 
State.  The State will give the County instructions concerning the release of the data to the requesting party before the 
data is released. 

 
9 Venue 

Venue for all legal proceedings out of this agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court 
with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

 
10 Termination 

10.1 Termination.  The State or the County may terminate this agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 
days’ written notice to the other party. 

 
 
11 Invasive Species Requirements 

The State requires active steps to prevent or limit the introduction, establishment, and spread of invasive species when 
working on or entering into land under the control of the State, or during State-funded work.  All parties involved in 
the Project shall prevent invasive species from entering into or spreading within the Project site by cleaning 
equipment vehicles, gear, and/or clothing prior to arriving at the Project site and after completion of the Project.   
  
If the equipment, vehicles, gear, or clothing arrives at the Project site with soil, aggregate material, mulch, vegetation 
(including seeds) or animals, it shall be cleaned by operator- furnished tools or equipment (brush/broom, compressed 
air or pressure washer) at the staging area. The operator shall dispose of material cleaned from equipment and 
clothing at a location determined by the DNR Wildlife Area Manager. If the material cannot be disposed of onsite, 
secure material prior to transport (sealed container, covered truck, or wrap with tarp) and legally dispose of offsite. 
 
The operator shall ensure that all equipment and clothing used for work in infested waters has been adequately 
decontaminated for invasive species (e.g., zebra mussels) prior to being used in non-infested waters.  All equipment 
and clothing including but not limited to waders, tracked vehicles, barges, boats, turbidity curtain, sheet pile, and 
pumps that comes in contact with any infested waters must be thoroughly decontaminated. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 13 / 66



  

Joint Powers Agreement (Rev. 01/15) 4 

 
 
Signature page for:  Joint Powers Agreement between Minnesota Department of Natural Resources and Le Sueur 
County – Sanborn Lake Water Control Structure. 
 

 
 

4.  COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 

As delegated to Materials Management Division 

By:      ________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________ 

Date:   ________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

1.  STATE ENCUMBRANCE 
VERIFICATION    
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered  
as required by Minn. Stat. '§ 16A.15 and 16C.05. 

 3.  DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
Individual with delegated authority 

 
By:       

 
 

 
By:  

Date: 
 
 

 
Name: James T. Leach 

SWIFT 
PO #  

 

Title: Director, Division of Fish and Wildlife 

Contr #  
 

Date:  

2.  LE SUEUR COUNTY   

 By:     __________________________________ 

Name: __________________________________ 

Title:  __________________________________ 

Date:  __________________________________ 
 
 
By:     __________________________________ 

Name:  _________________________________ 

Title:  __________________________________ 

Date:  __________________________________ 
 

Distribution: 
Agency – Original 
County- Original 
Dept. of Admin. - Original 
Wildlife Ops Consultant - Scan 
Asst. Regional Wildlife Manager- Scan 
Area Wildlife Manager - Scan 
FAW Contracts – Scan, paper 
FAW Grants Spec - Scan 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 14 / 66



 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

Sanborn Lake

Le Sueur County -
Sanborn Lake Project JPA

Exhibit A

0 200 400 600
Feet

New Ditch Crossing

T112N R23W Section 26

Inlet Channel

New Water Control Structure
& Outlet Pipe

Co
un

ty 
Di

tch
 54

±State Wildlife Management Area
Sanborn Lake Basin

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 15 / 66



Exhibit B

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 16 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 17 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 18 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 19 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 20 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 21 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 22 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 23 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 24 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 25 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 26 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 27 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 28 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 29 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 30 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 31 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 32 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 33 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 34 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 35 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 36 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 37 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 38 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 39 / 66



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, P&Z Admin (5 min)

Request for Action

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 40 / 66



 1

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

October 11, 2018 

 

TO:  LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 

SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION” 

 

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items: 

 

ITEM #1: ARCTURUS COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDENS, EDINA, MN, 

(APPLICANT); LUNDIN, LLC, MADISON LAKE, MN, (OWNER):  Request that the 

County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to extend an existing Conditional Use Permit #17386 to 

establish a 1 MW solar garden in an Agriculture “A” District and a Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District.  

Property is located in the SE quarter/quarter, Section 33, Kasota Township.    

 

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 

Ordinance:     

The Planning Commission recommends Approval of the application as written.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION:  ITEM #1: ___________________________ 

 

    

 

 

    

DATE: _______________________________________________ 

 

 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE: ______________________________ 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Lance Wetzel, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners. 

 

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator 

 

DATE: _____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 41 / 66



 

 

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

88 SOUTH PARK AVE. 

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 

October 11, 2018 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer,  
  Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke, Pam Tietz, Commissioner King 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:    

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Joshua Mankowski 
 
 
 
1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny. 
 
 

2. Agenda.  Motion to approve agenda was made by Doug Krenik.  Second by Shirley 
Katzenmeyer.  Approved. 

 
 
3. Minutes from September 13, 2018 Meeting.  Motion by AL Gehrke to approve minutes with 

correction. Under ITEM #3:  MICHAEL & SHELLY MILLER, CLEVELAND, MN, 

(APPLICANT\OWNER), add “Second by Al Gehrke.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.” 
Second by Don Rynda.  Approved. 

 
 
4. Applications 
 

ITEM #1: ARCTURUS COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDENS, EDINA, MN, 

(APPLICANT); LUNDIN, LLC, MADISON LAKE, MN, (OWNER):  Request that the 

County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to extend an existing Conditional Use Permit 
#17386 to establish a 1 MW solar garden in an Agriculture “A” District and a Mineral Resources “MR” 
Overlay District.  Property is located in the SE quarter/quarter, Section 33, Kasota Township.    
     
Marta Jensen (Geronimo Energy) was present for the application.   
 
TOWNSHIP:  Notified. Response None 
 
DNR:  Notified. Response None    
 
LETTERS:  Angela Piltaver (Senior Planner, MnDOT) regarding:  MnDOT does not have any 
issues with granting an extension for the proposed solar garden since the access is proposed on 
County Road 102/460th St and not along TH22 and as long as the proposal does not encroach on 
the Right Of Way for TH22.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
Discussion was held regarding: Marta Jensen explained that construction is planned to be 
completed by the expiration date of November 28th, 2018 for the current permit but the solar array 
energization and witnessing is handled by Xcel Energy and is not scheduled until December.  
Jeanne Doheny asked the applicant if they will have any issues with completing the project.  Marta 
Jensen stated that 100% of the piles have been installed and they are currently working on 
finishing the underground conduit.  Next will be the installation of the modules and witness testing.  
Don Reak asked about why there is an issue with Xcel’s timing for hooking up the array.  Marta 
Jensen replied that this is a popular program and there are other solar arrays that need to be 
hooked up.  Doug Krenik asked if they were still on their schedule.  Marta Jensen replied yes.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 42 / 66



 

 

Shirley Katzenmeyer stated that in the application is says that the dates are determined by Xcel 
Energy and may be subject to change.  How likely is it that Xcel will postpone the date?  Marta 
Jensen responded that it is unlikely, but it is possible.  We do expect to be energized before the 
end of 2018.  Shirley Katzenmeyer asked about Xcel’s notification process for changing the date 
for energizing the solar array.  Marta Jensen stated that they are in constant communication with 
Xcel Energy.  Doug Krenik asked Joshua Mankowski about what would determine the completion 
of the project, the seeding isn’t planned until next year.  Joshua Mankowski explained that the 
seeding would be required before completion of the project.  The use must be established before 
the expiration of the permit.  We were looking for a way to not require the extension in this case, 
but because the use will not be established until after the deadline, the applicant need receive an 
extension. Don Reak asked the applicant to explain again how community solar gardens work, 
how they generate revenue, and how they help people save on their energy bill.  Marta Jensen 
explained the role community solar gardens play in the energy system and how people sign up 
and benefit from the garden’s establishment.  Continued discussion on how the solar garden can 
generate revenue for the different parties involved and how customers benefit from being involved 
in the solar program.  Joshua Mankowski informed the Board that there were some minor 
changes to the site plan due to relocating the access.  All the changes were minor and were 
covered under previous approvals.   
 
Motion was made by Don Reak to Approve the application as written.   
 
Discussion was held regarding: None. 
 
Second by Don Rynda.  Motion approved.  Motion carried. 
 
 
5. Discussion Items:  None 
 
 
6. Warrants/Claim-signatures. 
 
 
7. Motion to adjourn meeting by Al Gehrke.  Second by Pam Tietz. Motion approved.  Motion 

carried.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Joshua Mankowski 
 

Tape of meeting is on file in the 
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 43 / 66



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:15 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (5 min)

RE: Credit Card Request for Laura Quickle with Drug Court

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 44 / 66



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:20 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veteran's Services (5 min)

RE: Out of State Travel Request - NACo Legislative Conference

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 45 / 66



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:25 a.m. Holly Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist (5 min)

Proposed Gravel Tax Project

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 46 / 66



Hillside restoration on Lake Francis, Elysian for Mark and Kristy Sybilrud 514 Lake Ave. NW

bid 2 pks of Insectopia at $24 $48

bid 1 lawn blanket 400sq ft(Menards) $39.99

estimate 25 hours X $25 an hour(labor) $625

total $712.99

Date: 10/11/2018

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 47 / 66



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 48 / 66



 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 49 / 66



 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 50 / 66



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: Le Sueur-Rice Joint Ditch 63

RE: HR Item

RE: Miscellaneous

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 51 / 66



 

 

 

115 E. Hickory Street + Suite 300 + Mankato, MN 56001 

507.387.6651 + www.is-grp.com 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  July 26th, 2018 

TO: Darrell Pettis 

FROM: Chuck Brandel 

SUBJECT: SP 4010-10, TH99, County Ditch Culvert Work  
 

 

Darrell, 

ISG has looked at the elevations and drainage capacities that the Minnesota Department of 
Tranportation (MnDOT) is proposing for the two culvert crossings on Township Highway 99 (TH99). The 
first crossing is located on Le Sueur County Ditch No. 40 (CD 40) and the second is located on Le Sueur 
County Ditch No. 63 (CD 63). 

Existing	Conditions	

The capacity of agricultural culvert crossings is expressed as a drainage coefficient in inches per day 
(in/day), and is defined as the depth of water over the entire area of the upstream watershed that a 
culvert crossing can drain in a 24-hour period. The NRCS recommends a drainage coefficient of 1.00 
in/day for open ditch culvert crossings. The existing culverts on CD 40 and CD 63 currently exceed this 
paramater as shown in Table 1 below.  

 

Table 1: Existing Culvert Crossing Drainage Capacities 

Crossing # Location Existing Type Existing 
Material 

Existing 
Size (in) 

Existing 
Slope 
(%) 

Drainage 
Area 

(Acres) 

Existing 
Drainage 

Coefficient 
(in/day) 

CD 40 TH 99 ROUND 
CULVERT CMP 84 1.28% 3116 2.88 

CD 63 TH 99 ROUND 
CULVERT RCP 48 0.73% 1276 2.30 

 

Crossing #1 (CD 40) has a current drainage coefficient of 2.88 in/day which is based on a slope of 
1.28%. While the drainage coefficient is adequate the culvert is in poor condition, see Figure 1 below. 
The existing pipe has invert elevations of 1036.06 and 1035.20 Mean Seal Level (MSL) resulting in a 
1.26% grade. The original profiles from the construction of the ditch in 1914 show a 0.02% grade. 
Utilizing survey information of the culvertts taken by ISG upstream and downstream of the TH 99 
crossing, and comparing these to original profiles, it has been determined that the CD 40 culvert was 
originally at an elevation of approximately 1038.95 MSL upstream and 1038.935 MSL downstream. 
Based on the roadway construction that will occur removing and replacing this culvert should be 
completed. 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 52 / 66



 

 
   

Page 2 of 6 

507.387.6651 + www.is-grp.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 1: Upstream of CD 40 Culvert (Left) & Downstream of CD 40 Culvert (Right) 

Crossing #2 (CD 63) has two 48’’ RCP culverts, one main culvert and one overflow culvert. The 
drainage coefficient for the main culvert is 1.70 in/day. The main culvert is in poor condition, see Figure 
2 below. The current elevations of the existing main culvert are 1058.79 and 1058.21 MSL resulting in a 
0.73% grade. The overflow culvert is set approximately 4 ft higher at a 0.18% grade with elevations of 
1063.00 and 1062.04 MSL. The overflow culvert is in fair condition, but overgrown with vegetation, as 
can be seen in Figure 3. The original profiles show the culvert elevation to be approximately 1058.16 
MSL downstream and 1058.24 MSL upstream with a slope of 0.10%. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 2: Upstream of CD 63 Culvert (Left) & Downstream of CD 63 Culvert (Right) 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 53 / 66



 

 
   

Page 3 of 6 

507.387.6651 + www.is-grp.com 

Figure 3: Upstream of CD 63 Overflow Culvert (Left) & Downstream of CD 63 Overflow Culvert (Right) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On request of a downstream landowner, Mr. Jim Fisher, two culverts downstream of CD 63 located in 
Section 36 of Montgomery Township were observed. The landowner has stated that his land has 
experienced flooding has overtopped his driveway several times in the last 10 years, therefore the 
culverts were checked for sufficient capacity and existing conditions. Table 2 shows the existing culvert 
capacities. Figure 4 shows the ditch condition just upstream, and just downstream of the driveway 
crossing.  

 

Table 2: Downstream Culverts on CD 63 

Crossing 
Type Location Existing Type Existing 

Material 
Existing 
Size (in) 

Existing 
Slope 
(%) 

Drainage 
Area 

(Acres) 

Existing 
Drainage 

Coefficient 
(in/day) 

Driveway Section 36 ROUND 
CULVERT CMP 60 0.46% 2000 1.10 

Road 141st Ave ROUND 
CULVERT CMP 72 1.30% 2073 2.89 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 54 / 66



 

 
   

Page 4 of 6 

507.387.6651 + www.is-grp.com 

Figure 4: Upstream of Driveway Crossing (Left) & Downstream of Driveway Crossing (Right) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed	Conditions	

MnDOT is proposing to replace and upsize both of the culverts located on TH 99 along CD 40 and CD 
63. The proposed culvert capacities are well over the NRCS recommended drainage coefficient for open 
ditch crossings, as shown in Table 3 below.  

 

Table 3: MnDOT Proposed Culvert Crossing and Legal Grade Drainage Capacities 

 

Crossing #1 (CD 40) is to be upsized to prevent the 50 year storm event from overtopping the road. 
Crossing #1 is proposed to be set at an inlet invert elevation of 1035.92 MSL and an outlet invert 
elevation of 1034.83 MSL resulting in a slope of 1.01%. This is similar to the existing 1.26% slope of 
the 84” culvert in place. The elevations of the proposed pipe are set slightly lower than existing 
elevations at about .15-feet and .4-feet. The original plans for this crossing showed a legal ditch grade 
set about 3-feet higher than the proposed and existing elevations of the culvert. The original crossing 
was set at about 1038.9 MSL with a slope of 0.02%.  

 

Crossing # Location Proposed 
Type 

Proposed 
Material 

Proposed 
Size (in) 

Legal 
Grade 
(%) 

Proposed 
Slope 
(%) 

Drainage 
Area 

(Acres) 

Legal 
Drainage 

Coefficient 
(in/day) 

Proposed 
Drainage 

Coefficient 
(in/day) 

CD 40 TH 99 ROUND 
CULVERT RCP 90 0.02% 1.01% 3116 0.83 5.91 

CD 63 TH 99 ROUND 
CULVERT RCP 60 0.10% 0.96% 1276 1.54 4.77 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 55 / 66



 

 
   

Page 5 of 6 

507.387.6651 + www.is-grp.com 

Crossing #2 (CD 63) will be upsized to reduce the number of pipes that need to be maintained. In the 
45% plans submitted by MnDOT the profile view for crossing #2 shows a 48’’ pipe as the proposed, but 
this will be a 60’’ pipe as reported in the excel review documents sent to ISG and will need to be 
updated in more complete plans. Crossing #2 (CD 63) is proposed to be set at an inlet invert elevation 
of 1059.0 MSL and an outlet invert of 1057.86 MSL resulting in a slope of 0.96%. This is slightly higher 
than the existing 0.73% grade, and much higher than the original plans grade of 0.10%. However, the 
elevation is set nearly at original elevation of the originally constructed open ditch.  

 

ISG proposes 3 options for the culvert crossing Jim Fishers driveway to address the flooding caused by 
rain events. These options are shown below in Table 4. Option 1 is to replace the existing 60’’ CMP with 
a 60’’ RCP to increase the capacity to be closer to the capacity of the upstream CD 63 TH 99 culvert and 
the downstream 141st Ave culvert. Option 2 is to replace the existing 60” CMP with a 72’’ CMP. Option 3 
is to match the proposed CD 63 Th 99 crossing to the existing capacity of the driveway crossing. This 
would reduce the occurance of flooding on Jim Fishers land due to a lower drainage capacity.  

 

 

Option Crossing Proposed 
Type 

Proposed 
Material 

Proposed Size 
(in) 

Proposed 
Slope 
(%) 

Drainage 
Area 

(Acres) 

Proposed 
Drainage 

Coefficient 
(in/day) 

1 Driveway ROUND 
CULVERT RCP 60 0.46% 2000 2.11 

2 Driveway ROUND 
CULVERT CMP 72 0.46% 2000 1.78 

3 TH 99 ROUND 
CULVERT RCP 60 0.05% 1276 1.09 

 

 	

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 56 / 66



 

 
   

Page 6 of 6 

507.387.6651 + www.is-grp.com 

Recommendation	

ISG has reviewed MnDOT’s plans for each of the culvert crossing under TH 99. MnDOT is proposing to 
replace two culvert crossings on County Ditch No. 40 as well as County Ditch No. 63. Both of the 
proposed culvert crossings have sufficient capacity. ISG recommends that the culvert crossing on 
County Ditch No. 40 have an upstream elevation of 1035.92 MSL and downstream elevation of 1034.83 
MSL, resulting in MnDOT’s proposed elevation and slope of 1.01%. This will allow the CD 40 culvert to 
increase capacity without drastically changing the elevation of the existing culvert, but it should be 
noted that the CD 40 culvert is well below legal grade elevation and set at a higher slope. 

Based on the elevations of the CD 63 TH 99 crossing and the crossing at 141st Ave, the crossing on Jim  
Fishers land is at the correct slope, with sufficient drainage capacity at 1.10in/day. However due to the 
TH 99 culvert capacity being larger at 2.88in/day, Mr. Fisher contends that his land floods and his 
crossing has less capacity than the TH 99 crossing upstream and the crossing at 141st Avenue 
downstream. The TH 99 culvert shall be placed at a slope of 0.05% with a 60’’ culvert or the culvert on 
Mr. Fisher’s land should be replaced with the project. The current proposed capacity of 4.77in/day will 
increase the potential of flooding downstream. ISG recommends that the culvert crossing on County 
Ditch No. 63 have an upstream elevation of 1057.52 MSL and downstream elevation of 1057.47 MSL at 
0.05%. This will set the CD 63 culvert inlet at legal grade elevation while maintaining the proposed 
capacity of the crossing.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

Charles J. Brandel, PE 

Vice President 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 57 / 66



Crossing #1

Crossing #2

County Ditch 63 System

County Ditch 40 System

County Ditch 40 Watershed

County Ditch 63 Watershed

UV87

UV74

UV75

UV113

UV88

UV78

UV79

Mud
40002100

Unnamed
40015500

Dora 40001000
Mabel

40001100

Unnamed 66006700

Unnamed
40015800

")140

")64

")139

")161

")57")137

")138

5653CR-140

CR-138

380th La

MN
TH

13

135th La
140th St W

150th St W

404th La

15
1s

t A
ve 376th La

380th St

MNTH 99

17
1s

t A
ve

130th St W

Le
ro

yA
v e

16
1s

t A
ve

Le
 S

ue
ur

 Av
e

400th St

14
1s

t A
ve

16
5th

 A
ve

14
5th

 A
ve

Le Sueur
County

Rice
County

ßß

ªATOSENNIM13

ßß

ªATOSENNIM99

S:\Projects\21000 PROJ\21800-21899\21855 Le Sueur County MNDOT TH 99 Review CD 40 and CD 63-Le Sueur County MN\21855 GIS\21855 MapDocs\21855 Overview.mxd

1 inch = 1,901 feet

Legend
CD 63
CD40
CD 63 Watershed
CD 40 Watershed

0 900 1,800450
Feet

µ

Orthophotograph (MnGeo WMS, 2015)
Tile/Ditch (Le Sueur County, 12/16/2016)
Parcels (Le Sueur County, 12/16/2016)

Lakes (MN DNR, July, 2008)
Major Stream (MN DNR, July 2008)

Counties (MN DNR, July 2013)
PLSS (MnGeo/USGS)

PN: 16-21855
Source:

TH 99
 Culvert

 Crossings
CD 40 and CD 63

Le Sueur County,
 Minnesota

Thursday, July 12, 2018

56556

56529

56555

56526

56511

56514
56512

5652856532

5652 56510

5656

5655

56535657
5651

56530

5659

Scott
CountyLe Sueur
County

Le 
Su

eur
Co

unt
y

Ric
e

Co
unt

y

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

13

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

21

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

19

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

99

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 58 / 66



Proposed 90'' RCP
Culvert @ 1.01% 
I(N)=1035.92
I(S)=1034.83

Existing 84'' CMP
Culvert @ 1.26% 
I(N)=1036.06
I(S)=1035.20

MNTH 99

BORCHARDT,
DANIEL M

REEDER,
JAMES &

MELINDA K

REEDER,
MAUREEN

HENSEL,CRAIG
E & JULIE A

HANSON,
TERRANCE W

DUNN
FAMILY LLP

TUREK,
DARRELL R

WARDELL,
BARBARA J

ßß

ªATOSENNIM99

Le Sueur
County

S:\Projects\21000 PROJ\21800-21899\21855 Le Sueur County MNDOT TH 99 Review CD 40 and CD 63-Le Sueur County MN\21855 GIS\21855 MapDocs\21855 CD 40 Crossing.mxd

1 inch = 125 feet

Legend
CD 63
CD 40
Parcels

0 50 10025
Feet

µ

Orthophotograph (MnGeo WMS, 2015)
Tile/Ditch (Le Sueur County, 12/16/2016)
Parcels (Le Sueur County, 12/16/2016)

Lakes (MN DNR, July, 2008)
Major Stream (MN DNR, July 2008)

Counties (MN DNR, July 2013)
PLSS (MnGeo/USGS)

PN: 16-21855
Source:

TH 99
Crossing #1 

CD 40
Le Sueur County,

 Minnesota
Thursday, July 12, 2018

56556

5652

5653
ßß

ªATOSENNIM

21

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

99

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

13

Le 
Su

eur
Co

unt
y

Ric
e

Co
unt

y

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 59 / 66



Proposed 60'' RCP
Culvert @ 0.96%
I(N) = 1058.24
I(S) = 1057.47

Existing 48'' RCP
Culvert @ 0.73%
I(N) = 1058.79
I(S) = 1058.21

Existing Overflow 48'' RCP
Culvert @ 0.18%
I(N) = 1063.00
I(S) = 1062.04

MNTH 99

CHOUDEK FARMS
CHOUDEK FARMS

FISHER,
JAMES M

PETRICKA,
ANDREW J
& LEAH R

Le Sueur
County ßß

ªATOSENNIM99

S:\Projects\21000 PROJ\21800-21899\21855 Le Sueur County MNDOT TH 99 Review CD 40 and CD 63-Le Sueur County MN\21855 GIS\21855 MapDocs\21855 CD 63 CrossingREdo.mxd

1 inch = 125 feet

Legend
CD 63
CD 40
Parcels

0 50 10025
Feet

µ

Orthophotograph (MnGeo WMS, 2015)
Tile/Ditch (Le Sueur County, 12/16/2016)
Parcels (Le Sueur County, 12/16/2016)

Lakes (MN DNR, July, 2008)
Major Stream (MN DNR, July 2008)

Counties (MN DNR, July 2013)
PLSS (MnGeo/USGS)

PN: 16-21855
Source:

TH 99
Crossing #2 

CD 63
Le Sueur County,

 Minnesota
Thursday, July 26, 2018

Le
Su

e ur
Co

un t
y

Ric
e

Co
un t

y

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

21

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

99

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 60 / 66



Proposed 60'' RCP
Culvert @ 0.96%
I(N) = 1058.24
I(S) = 1057.47

Existing 48'' RCP
Culvert @ 0.73%
I(N) = 1058.79
I(S) = 1058.21

Existing 60'' CMP
Culvert @ 0.46%
I(E) = 1056.55
I(W) = 1056.35

Existing 72'' RCP
Culvert @ 0.73%
I(E) = 1054.69
I(W) = 1053.84

Existing Overflow 48'' RCP
Culvert @ 0.18%
I(N) = 1063.00
I(S) = 1062.04

UV88

MNTH 99

14
1s

t A
ve

TRCKA,
MATTHEW J

CHOUDEK FARMS
BISCHOF,
BRIAN A
& JILL A

CHOUDEK FARMSTRNKA,
LAWRENCE

MILLER,
BRUCE W

MILLER,
WILLIAM A

MILLER,
WILLIAM A

FISHER,
JAMES M

MILLER,
BRUCE W

MILLER,
WILLIAM A

PETRICKA
JR,

LEONARD G

PETRICKA,
LEONARD G
& PATRICIA

PETRICKA,
ANDREW J
& LEAH R

MILLER,
WILLIAM A

TRCKA,DONALD
& SHIRLEY

ßß

ªATOSENNIM99

Le Sueur
County

S:\Projects\21000 PROJ\21800-21899\21855 Le Sueur County MNDOT TH 99 Review CD 40 and CD 63-Le Sueur County MN\21855 GIS\21855 MapDocs\21855 CD 63 Downstream Crossings.mxd

1 inch = 374 feet

Legend
CD 63
Parcels

0 175 35087.5
Feet

µ

Orthophotograph (MnGeo WMS, 2015)
Tile/Ditch (Le Sueur County, 12/16/2016)
Parcels (Le Sueur County, 12/16/2016)

Lakes (MN DNR, July, 2008)
Major Stream (MN DNR, July 2008)

Counties (MN DNR, July 2013)
PLSS (MnGeo/USGS)

PN: 16-21855
Source:

Driveway 
Crossing  

CD 63
Le Sueur County,

 Minnesota
Thursday, July 26, 2018

5653856555

56512

5654
565256528

56510

5651
5653
56526

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

19

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

21
ßß

ªATOSENNIM

99

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

13

Le
S u

eu r
C o

un t
y

R ic
e

Co
u nt

y

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 61 / 66



 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 

Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607 

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director 

Human Resources   
 

 
 

 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
AGENDA ITEMS 

October 23, 2018 
 
 
 

Recommendation to hire a part time Correctional Officer/Dispatcher in the 
Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.35 per hour. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 62 / 66



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 8

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 63 / 66



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 9

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 64 / 66



Future Meetings 
October 2018 – January 2019  

October 2018 
 

Tuesday, October 23  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 

November 2018 
 
Friday, November 2, 2018 AMC District 7 Meeting, 8:00 a.m. at Farmamerica in Waseca 
 
Tuesday, November 6  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
    *CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. in Waterville 
 
Thursday, November 8 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Monday, November 12 Offices Closed for Veterans Day 
 
Thursday, November 15  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Tuesday, November 20  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
November 23-24  Offices Closed for Thanksgiving 
 
Tuesday, November 27  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, November 29 CD70 Partial Abandonment Public Hearing, 9:00 a.m. in the 

Commissioners Room 
 

December 2018 
 
December 3-4   AMC Conference – (No Board Meeting on December 4) 
 
Tuesday, December 11  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, December 13 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Tuesday, December 18  Board Meeting, 4:30 p.m. 
    Budget/Levy Public Hearing, 6:00 p.m. 
 
Thursday, December 20  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Monday, December 24  Offices Close at noon for Christmas 
Tuesday, December 25  Offices Closed for Christmas – (No Board Meeting) 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 65 / 66



January 2019 
 
Tuesday, January 1  Offices Closed for New Year’s Day – (No Board Meeting) 
 
Tuesday, January 8  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, January 10 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Tuesday, January 15  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, January 17  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 
 
Monday, January 21  Offices Closed for Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
 
Tuesday, January 22  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/23/2018 Page 66 / 66


